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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ub Industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6841 DOSS FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. Mo: 52883356E GS5T Reg. No. 20-D405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref: NS/ANC18013582/Gab

1501 NTUETRABE G AR
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date: 26-07-2018
189555
Code: INC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SLH 40885 Veh. Inspected SHB 5192R
Policy No. 5101635059 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 23/07/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer . Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyra mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/07/2018 ]In:pactiun Date 23/07/2018

Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES FTELTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

Sa, Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto

From: mtreg <mtreg@incomecom.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 8:14 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Hi,

Claim created

With Regards

Samsia

Senior Admin Assistant,
Motor Insurance
Www.income.com.sg

(' Incorm At Income. we nre 'In with You' on Performance, Growth, t
rooe o Pes Innovation and Impact. These attnbutes reflect whal we promise W\
as an employer and what we want our people 1o exemplify.

m Find out more at Income.com, s/ careers

‘With effect from 1 Oct 2018, we will be discontinuing our fax number 6338 1504
Please forward all motor claims related correspondences to mtcli@income.com.sg so that we can attend to it
accordingly.”

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 4:55 PM

To: mtreg <mtreg@income.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please refer to the below:

TP Claims against NTUC Income: Follow-Through Survey

Date : 07/11/2018
Claimant Vehicle Income Vehicle
5/No | Income Reference Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. No. |
1 MT/1004014-002 SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHB 5192R SLH 40695
Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
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Shiau Chan !LKI{Autu!

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex))
<YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 4:12 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Cc SUR: CS A Team; 'Leong Chee kwong'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHB5192R

Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

—~--0riginal Message-——

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) [mailto:GuoQiang@Ikkauto.com)

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 3:12 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (TxBEx))
Cc: SUR: CS A Team; ‘Leang Chee kwong'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHB5192R

Hi,

Confirmed COR $2446.1 before GST @ 4 working days.

Regards,

Guo Qiang

——Qriginal Message-—

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex)) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 2 November, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; C5 A Team; 'Leong Chee kwong'

Subject: SHB5152R

Hi Guo Qiang,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 5192R having Case No: TAX/07/18/2091.

There is no change to the approved amount of 52,446.11 @ 4 working days under part by part repair,
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Aside Kwong,

Please provide the before / after paint photos as per surveyor’s request.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan



—-0riginal Message—-

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex))
Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 1:45 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan {Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (T x&Ex))
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
5369K

SHB5192R

No

08 Nov 2018
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI (SMRT)
Maroon

2015

27ZR6612831
JTDKN36U205768720
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$29,508.00

19 Jan 2017

19 Jan 2017

0

$5,000.00

Yes
18 Jan 2025
$3,750.00

18 Jan 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
8

$40,516.00

$31,367.00

$35,117.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Nov 2018
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase raport comeclly the details of s BECident o spesd up the clime process
4. Trwa Form must be compiatea by the Policyhokier and/or tha Athorissd Dirfwae

3. Imformation provided must be as truthiul and sccerats s possise, Any willul misregewsentstion o withulding of malerial acts may aliew Esurance compsnies to
—=I0F WNC docurals

repudiate palcy abdity

4. The issue and scoestance of this Earm by suranos companies

. Any falsa b referred to the Police for inves

i nal an sarmesson of palicy liability on e pad of e nsurencs EOFTDE e
alin

8. This repon will be forwarded By the insurers of the GIA Recoras Maragemant Centrs asinblished by ine Conersl Insurence Assneiation sf Singapare (GIA) for
Brohiving ana Bad coples of e ropan will, for @ fes, be made svaisble Lpor apglication by ntpEabes partes

7. By the lodgement of thin feport ko the s you haredy conse=t o B archiving of thiv repon Bl the cants and io copies

ol Ina report bemg made evailabhis

Moresaia.
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Repon 2110772018 11:04

Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loas

21/07/2018 0B:40
ANG MO KIO AVE 5 SLIP ROAD TO ANG MO KIO AVESB
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Palicyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exacl Purpose lar which vehicls Wi baing usad a|
bma of accidant

Are you claiming under your own
for repair fo your vehicls?

Insurance palicy

It No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Calagary

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC MNa

Date Of Birih

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expariance

Gendar

Mabile Number

Fax NMumber

Contact Number

EMall Address

SHB5192R

SMRT TAXIS PTELTD
198905360K
NOEMAIL

CFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-1808021IMFSH

ONG TEK WEE

ST5044251

221011975

OUTDOOR

<BI08/M1883

24 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL
Poge 1 of 14



Address

Posicods

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
It Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivars Own
Vehlcle

Insurance Campany ol Drivers Own Vahicla

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident

Waeaather Canditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acoidani?
Number of vehicles invelved in the accident

Was any bady Injured In the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other matarial or property damaged?

| have besn approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offearing accident claims assista nce.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger |

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reparted 1o the polica?
i Yes Please state which Police Station
Palice Station Name

Police Statlon Address

Police Station Contact
Was notice of imendad Prosecution given?
It ¥es, against whom?
Clrcumstances of Accident
REFER TO POLICE REPORT -

making U-turn al the x-junclion, As sueh | stopped

and damages on his fronl car, After fhe caflision,

TI20180721/2024 On 2170772018
SHES192R along AMK Ave 5 with ona femala passenger on board, While | was tumning
I & stoppad to check for traffic. Atter | checked that
iy vehicle bafore the dotted line to let the car drive past first.
got hit by a car plate numbear SLH4068S. The head of the car i
| went fo exchange particulars with the driver

ga7

NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
NO
YES
MO
2

HAME:
GEMDER:

 UNKNOWN
: FEMALE

YES

ANG MO KIO NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 51 ANG MO KIO AVE 8 POSTCODE: 569784 , COUNTRY:
SINGAFPORE

TEL NO: 1800-48453988 - FAX NO: 62181320
NO

al about 0840hrs, | was driving my taxi plate number

left at the slip road to AMK Ave 6, | came
my vehicle however there was a car

All of a sudden, |
the back of my taxi. There were dents at the right back of my lax
and my passengar informed thal

the traffic is clear, | slowly drove off

her neck was pain, There was no palics and o ambulance attended at the scene.
Attachmant{s)

Are accldent pholos available for attachmant?
Was there any video capiured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons

Was thero any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicls Make/Model'Calour
Details Of Propartias
Vehicle Categary

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

YES

YES

FILE TOO LARGE
NO

SLH4DBIS

PRIVATE CAR

FPage 2of 1d



Name of Driver JUSTIN JUNWEI CHARLES
NRIC/Passport Mumbwer SRO124754
Contact Numbar
Addrass
Posicods
Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damaga
No. Of Passanger |Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
MNama LARA
Approdimale Age
Inunas Susiain
Injured person in which vehicle? SHBS5192R
Ware saat belts wom?

Was this injured conveyad o hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
MName ONG TEK WEE

Approwimate Age

Injurias Sustain

Injured person in which vehicia? SHBS5192R
Wera seal belis wom?

Was Ihis injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca? NO

Address
Posicode

Page 1 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

5K P

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Fhmrmmm-m-lmlmzmdmmwumthrdummm
1 This Form must be

3. informutian provided must be as truthful and accurate 28 possible. &ny wilful misrepresentation or withhaoiding of materis)
facts may allpay Insurance companies to repudiate policy [iabi[ity.

4. The jssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance sompanies s nat an admissian of palioy (abiling on the part of the insurance
campanies.

e IMWVESLIEENIGN.

E. Thereport will be forwarded by the insurers of the SIA Records Management Centre establlshed by the General fnsurance
Association of Singaso [GI4) las archiving and that copies of this repart will lor 8 fee be made available upan application by
irterested partms.

T Bythe lodgment of this report ts the Insurers, you hareby consent to the archiving of this repart at tha centre and to copley of
fhe report bewng made availabie alon 5

B Corsent under !M'mmuihlhﬂﬂﬂdwlﬂlmll
| understand, acknowledge, sgres and consent that:

3] My insurer, my warkihop and the General inwurance Assoctstion of Singepore ("GIA”) mury/are parmiitted to collect, uae,
isthose and/or process my perions| data/oersonal infarmation sat out in this [farm) and any other personal informatian
provided by me or possested by my irauter [coliectivily the "Parsanal Information”] and disclase and tramsber ek
Parional information to all insurer(s) who haie ingured wehiclels) irvalved In this aceidont [all insurar(s) who have Insured
wehiclels) invaleed in this accident 1hall be coliectively referred 1o at the “tnsurers”), the Insurers’ [awyers /taw firms, the
Manstary Authority of Slngapore and any retevant Rovernment agencyfautharity [such as the palice). far the purpose(y)
d .

il processing, handiing andfor dealing with my claims including rhe setthement of the dlalms and MY neceary
investigations relating to the clilma:

(i} Irwestigating the secidant andfer mvy claims:
{0} extrying out and/or dealing with my intructions or responding te MY enguities By me;

(1w} sdministering my elalmes lincluding the malling of Correspandence, statements, invokces, reparts or notices e,
which could involve disciosure of certain personal data about me to bing abeul delvery of tha same 25 well 81 on the
external cover of anvelopes/mail packages); and/'ar

(v} eamplying with applicabls taw in administering. procassing, handling and/or daaling with my claims. [collectivaly the
“Purposes”)

(bl allinsurers) whe have insured vehichela) invalved in this accidant snd the Insurers' lawyersflaw firma, may/are permitred
o cellect; wte, disclose and/or pracess my Persanal infarmation for ene or mare af the shave Purposes; end

lel  my Persanal infarmation may/can be disclases By any of the insurers and/or GLA to their third party service providers ar
agents(inclading thair lawyers/law firma), which may be sted eutside of Singapare, for ane or more of the above Purposss

(d)  my Personal Informatien will slse be callected #nd used 1o compile clams history for the purpose of fraud deteriinn,
inestigation and management in oresent and ail future claime

{e] theinformation 1o callected under (d} above may be shared | discigied:

10 %o &l Irvsurers pnd/for any other third partles that asaiat In #valuating, investigating, controling er managing fraod,
regulaton, law enfortement and government agencies & reasonably required for the purpates stated, ar

(i} for compiying with reguiremsenis under gy regulations, laws or court ardery,

. ﬂj’ _ﬂ/r{hﬂ

Policyholder"s Signatiore Driver's Signature heporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: 11Idrh:r{|ml.hlmlrm1nbduil Name:
Date & Time: mfﬂfw! NRIC/FIN M.
11 5an.

Page 4 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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Folicytoider's Signature Driver's Sigraature Reporting Cantre Personnel's Signature
Date & Thme: (I driwer ot tha palicyholder Hama
Dats & Time: 2§ E’f[ ik MEIC/FIN No.

Page 5 af 14



Skeich Plan Pg. 3

INGAPOR
e LT

Police Station Of Origin; 104
Ang Mo Klo North N.P.C: Rapart Mo, TRO1B0721/2024

51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 8 SINGAPORE
5807e4

Tel No: 1800-4845889
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
DateTime Report Made:

21/07/2018 10:20

Address
ONG TEK WEE APT BLK 887C BUANGKOK GREEN #09-55 SINGAPORE
S3368T7
1D Typa / ID No.; Conlact No.:
NRIC NO / §7504425) Home/Office: Mobile: 53684824
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Bith: | Type of Infarmant,
Mals 43 2210111875 Driver
Race: Languagae Institution / School Nama:
Chinasa :
Occupation: Driving Licencs Information:
Taxj driver Class: Date of Expiry:

Type of Location:
SLIP ROAD
Loeation.
Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
ANG MO KIO AVENUE §
ANG MO KIO AVENUE 8
| SLIP ROAD LEFT TURN TO AVE &
Weather; Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control; Traffic Vieluma;
Type af Caollision: Anyone conveyed by
Betwsen Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL_ [ Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page Gof 14



Skeich Plan Pg, 4

SINGAPORE
e AR T

Pulice Station Of Origin: fetd
Ang Mo Kio Narth N.P.C Repart No. Tr201807212024
51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 8 SINGAPORE

Sea7a4 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-48408009

LARS -
Related Vehicle | SHES162R (TAXT) Contact No,| 83670575
HespitalClinic | NIL Class of Class: NiL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Dale Treatment | NIL Dats Di MIL
Mo, of Leave L rea of In Slight
Nama ONG TEK WEE 10 No. S7504425|
Related Vehicls | SHES162R {TAXI) Contact No_| 83604824
HespitalClinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

1D Na. SBO12475A

Related Vehicla SLH4088S (Car) Contact Mo, Mﬂ!ﬂ_ﬂ
Hospital/Clinie | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Diriving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licenca &
- Expiry Date ]
Diste Treatment MIL Date D NIL .
No. of Days granted Madical Leave | NIL _Degree of [njury | NIL
Brief Details.

Cn 21/07/2018 at about UB40hrs, | was driving my taxl plate number SHBS182R slong ANG MO KIO AVE
5 with ona female passenger on board. Whils | was luming left at the siipped road 1o ANG MO KIO AVE

mhiﬁnhmmthammuurmkhg Li-lurn &t the x-junction. As such | stopped my vehicle bafore tha
duﬂndlhmhldﬂ:ewdﬂwmﬁm.uﬂamddan. | got hit by & car plate number SLH4088S The
hmm‘mamrmtthnbm:.l:ulmrtnxl.Thaumdmhﬂﬂurigmhuckntwtnﬂand:hmmm
front car.

After the collision, | want 1o exchange particulars with the driver and my passanger informed thai her neck
was pain,

Page 7 et 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 5

IN
e W TR

Police Station Of Origin: ot
Ang Mo Kia Norti N.P.C Repart No, TRO180721/2024
51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 9 SINGAFORE

Seg7as CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel Na: 18004848690

Tﬁmmmmﬂmmmmimmmmnmnm

Page i of 18



Skeich Plan Pg. 6

Palice Station Of Crigin:

Ang Mo Kio North N.P.C

51 Ang Mo Kia Avenue 8 SINGAPORE
580784

Tel No: 1800-4849095

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

TR01B0TIA02e

dold
Report Mo, TR018072172024

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT Pleasa attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Cerdificate 1o this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 85474885 stating the repart number as referance.

“Signature OF Officer Recording The Report.
Ft

Signature Of Informant

Sgt 2 KOH JIA JUN %’
Signature Of Interpreter. 7 Crata/Time;

Not applicable 21/07/2018 10:20

Officer In Charge Of Cass: Classification Of Case:

TPIAEIT/
Sr Siaff Sgt ONG YONG HOCK
Contact No.: BS4768435

L
Authentication S -

NP 1ES t'|: .u

h
~ Signaiu:ﬁ#

snpone Police Force

Page 9ol 14



SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRAT Automnotive Service Pl Lid

60 Woodiands Indusirial Park E4, Singapore 757705

FAX Mumber 53585502
Estimator Telephone Number 68662623
Accident Reporting Number 68662672

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. No

Ref. No

Reg. Date

Vehicle Type

Make

Model

MName of Driver

Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident

Accident Reported Date / Time -

Surveyor 1s Required?
Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?
Towed Back Date/Time
Replacement Vehicle issued?
Accident Repair Job Card No

Special Instruction to ARC,if any

SLH40695 - NTUC - LKK
Prepared Date

SHB5192R
TAX/07/18/2091
19/01/2017

TAXI

TOYOTA PRIUS
PRIUS

ONG TEK WEE

HEAD TO REAR
21/07/2018 08:40:00 AM
21/07/2018 12:00:00 AM
Yes

No

No

000024097148

21/07/2018 11:43.53 AM

e

(o Qi Owp — §rdS0282
3[1/1%

/07/18/2091

lantg hance nolify

raval lrorm g ance Comgoary

 lidog

1MAg rervey
3 Wikho Preudics” hass

ISR ) Pl vy g

Page: 1




S ————

Chassis No :  JTDKN38U205768720 Mileage 0

Work Shop Repair Completed Date / Time
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges 1,014.00 0.00
Total Spray Painting Charges 1,674 .00 0.00
Total Material Charges 6,601.82 £,601.82
Other Charges 1,721.88 0.00
TOTAL : 11,011.70 0.00
Lum Sum Total : 0.00 0.00
No. of Repair Days 6.00 0.00
Prepared / Adjusted By
Arc | Surveyor Sing Off Date 23/07/2018 01:17:10 PM 01/01/1800 12:00:00 AM

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date 23/07/2018 01:14:54 PM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No Invoice No
Quotation Date Invoice Date
Invoice Amount 0.00 Prepared Date - 7/23/2018 1:15:32 PM
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Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope

Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor..if applicable
TO REPAIR RH REAR PORTION 1,014.00 0.00 :
Tatal Labour 1,014.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

000 (fyp

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 000 3.0

TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM 180,00 0.00 _x" AN/
TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE 378.00 0.00 2gn

TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL 180.00 0.00 IS o

TO RESPRAY TROUGH BACK DOOR RH 180.00 0.00 X

TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER RH 378.00 0.00 X ) v

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1,674.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 0.00 Lo

EEETPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 100.00 0.00 vy

TO REMOVE / REFIT SEAT 120.00 0.00 X

TO REMOVE & REFIT EXHAUST 120.00 0.00 ¥ |

TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR SOLAR |125.00 0.00 4P
FILM (NET) X )

TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR QUARTER GLASS RH[120 00 0.00 v |

TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM  [120.00 0.00 x {

TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR 296,58 0.00

ADVERTISEMENT STICKER(NET) < NV
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN  [240.00 0.00 X N

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 0.00

SYSTEM Yo

FO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00 0.00 %
SOMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR. /

FO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00 X\ ¥V

'O WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00 X /

“otal Other Costs 1,721.88 0.00

AX/07/18/2091
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raris - apare rans | Material Usage

Parn Fortion | Stock No Parl Name Qty | List Price |Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Pholos
Number (s) (%) ($) Rm::mm Approved | Attachec
fizr;gg- 8505848  BUMPERREAR /7 1 45860 2500 34305 Replace  Replace  No
52161. BUMPER CLIPS (. &;.51 2500 1207 ' ! Replace Replace No
70007. 8505618 SUMPERLIPCOVER @) 111810 2500 8857 . ;Repiace Replace o —
7es91 5505618 BUMPERLIPREAR X 1IA\72890 2500 17167 .1 Replace Repiace Too——
52023- 6505547  BUMPER \/ Laf 20570 2500 15427 _ Replace Replace No
12240 REINFORCEMENT Fyh
s201e- ARM ;-;Euﬂau&ss*r nnx'/w(m 80 2500 10470 ' Repiace Replace No
Ea;g;: SEEPSELI;BHHAF?S?. RRY | Hsn.su 2500 10470  ‘Replace Replace No
SENSOR REVERSE XM 18000 000 18000 .  Replace Replace No
PIXEL STICKER gL 2 80.00 0.00 12000  Replace Replace  No
m‘ EﬂMPEHﬁ{ER’L RR 1 85.70 25,00 4927 . Replace Reaplace No
52576- 8505550  BUMPER SIDE o ﬁ 18480 2500 7110,  Replace Repiace No
47 RETAIN R
ﬁ;zg- 6505545 :gmﬁr;'&:sgg PP IEL L 2500  71.10 Replace  Replace  No
fgg??- Eggfnngc::ﬁ% guax nAYS1450 2500 38587, Repiace Replace  No
87005. TAILGATE Asv;,c_ﬂﬂ't.VT 100780 2500 75592, Replace Repiace TNo ]
75574 TAILGATEDOOR y 12940 2500 2205 Replace  Replace No |
47020 EH LASS MOULDING,
75573 TAIL GATEDOOR )¢ | 12940 2500 2205 ., Replace Replace No |
47080 GLASS MOULDING, A
75575 - MOULDING BACK » | 1 20.40 2500 2205 . Replace Repiace No
47030 ::mmw. LOWER
COMMO SEALANT W/SCREENX 3 37.00 000 11100, Replace Replace No
5374 NAME PLATE 5 16190 2500 3892 \ Replace Repice g ]
o WHSIREX | 1w 20w e e ]
39350- TAILGATE DOOR 144490 2500 33307 . Replace Replace Mg
?gggg- B505522  END PANEL )Q 160210 2500 45157 Replace  Replace No
:;?;?‘an Egg ;?gr% COVER, 1 46.10 2500 3457 Replace Replace  No
:;E:I.?'au Egg;gﬁ:. COVERy \ JAR110 2500 s0e2 Replace  Replace  No
ﬁﬂmmo 4006314  SEALANT SIKAFLEX ¥V 13700 0.00 37.00 Replace  Replace  No
35?3 *Fr;;u. L;(MP BRACKET, 130,70 2500 2302 - Replace Replace  No
(4]
;5&1- 6505462  TAIL mmﬂ: Ll 155780 10,00 50202 Replace  Replace  No
é‘%_ TROUGH, BACK I 1'1 10.90 Izs_ﬂn |aa.ﬁ fﬂeplaca |lem No
7030 DOOR o
Page: 4



S N s LU R TEY. T R T - ML EUW‘E‘]’W Hhotos
Lt (3] (%) (%) Recommen Approved  Attached
d

Eiﬁx FENDER RR/RH x w M‘l 768,80 25.00 57510 * Replace Replace No
470

COMMO SMRTLOGO / MoC 1780 000 780 Replace  Replace  No

N

STICKER DECAL 6555 1 21.60 0.00 2180 Replace  Replace  No
8388 /T

62940- DUCT ASSY 1 70.40 2500 5280 Replace  Replace Mo
16060 auarter X VA~
B2710- QUARTER GLASS 1 B46.50 2500 63487, Replace Replace Na
47130 RR/RH {( VA

COMMO SEALANT WISCREEN XA 37.00 0.00 37.00 Replace  Replace  No

N
58327- EXHAUST HEAT X 1 107.40 25.00 80.565 Replace Replace No
47020 SHIELD, REAR
17430- EXHAUST TAIL PIPE 1 656.20 2500 48215 Replace  Replace Na
37380 y&/
17565- SUPPORT, EXHAUST 2 3380 25.00 50.40 Replaca Replace No
22030 REAR

TOTAL ERIALS 6,601.90 6,601.82
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 0 6,601.82|6,601.82
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Partion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check Surveyor LT
Number ($) (%) (%) Check | Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
[¥2b. |
WIS =0
Page: 5
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Conttactor: WEGA ENGINEIZ : S -
Number | 700/ 07 /15 904 | 2/7 1§
T — LHE <l5ap - ”R“"'f" aills |
Number of Days fo
Vehicle Model | 75 Yo7 _PRIns | Eﬂandm
BJMBMM
SN _| Numberphalos | Part Dencription Quantity Unit Price
:
m;.rr;m e Lenbocconent ) BT & 36570
5>
_2 sigs f‘“.ﬁ-!#qv LR Luptr 27 BT |8 139.40
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<<<Please submit photegraphs for damaged paris>>>
Heme c HIA
(Positian) ADVISOR
Do solemnly and sincerely deciare
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Saction A - Accidant Detalls

Regmiration Number SHBS16ZR

Case Reference Numbar TAKDTI Br20a

Registration Date 1801MT

Campany Type BMRT Tads Pla Lo

Maks TOYOTA

Modsl PRIUS

MWame of Oriver DNG TEK WEE

Type of Accigen| HEAD TO HEAR

Accident Date and Time ZU/07/1E 340 AM

Accident Reporied Dale and  [21/07/18 11:00 AM

Time

Is Surveyor Required? |Yes

Survey by

iehicle iy Towed Back? |No

|Towed Back Duate end Time

'ﬁmmt Vehicle lssued? |No

lJob Card Mumber |000024097 148

Spedal Instructlon to ARC
any

|SLHA0GES - NTUT - LEK

|BEFORE PAINT PHOTO FOR CHECK [TEM AND REPLACE ITEM
|PLEASE CALL SURVEYDR quogiong (LKX) & Email :guogiang@ikkauto.com

HP-E2800282
Prepared Dale and Time Z1/0772078 11:43 AM
Chassis Mumber JTORN36UZ057687 20
Milsage
Work Shoo
iepuh Completion Date and
Tirme

gt il
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= Section B - Summary of Repalr Estimates
Quetation from ARG Adjusted by Surveyor, Il
_ spplicable
Total Lapowr Cosd $1.014 00 5400.00
Total Spray Cosi $1.674.00 8550.00
Tolal Spare Parl Coal §2.001.18 51428 11
Tolal Other Cost B, 72188 $70.00
TOTAL COST 5,411.08 52,446.11 (PIF)
|t.ump Sum Total §0.00 $0.00
‘Hm'tlr of Repar Cays 6.0 a0
Frepared / Adjusted By Taxl Extimator Team GLUO QIANG (LKK) | NTUT .
ARC [ Surveyor Sign Off  |23/07/2018 1:17 FM 230772018 4:57 P
Date
[liedis = LK
Ramarks

Section C - Quotation and Accldent Involce Dotalls

Quotation Number  [GN-1811-0018

imeoice Numbar
Quotation Date {02.11.2008 [invoice Date
l'"'ﬂ“ Amount Prepared Date
o Hectlon !_:f.-iil._li.ll of Repair ""“.‘"" P
T S
TG REPAIR R REAR PORTION B G
[Total Labour STAIA00
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SMRT Accident Vahicle Repair Estimates

a7y R
T S -
[Part 2 - Bpray Painling & Pansl Beating Relatod Works
Job Scope Quatation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor,
ey toral %Mu .
|TO REPSRAY REAR BUNMPER 37600 00
TD RESPRAT BUMFER BEAM $180.00 $0.00
TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE $376.00 $200.00
[TD RESPRAY REAR PANEL S180.00 §150.00
TO RESPRAY TROUGH BACK DOOR AH $180.00 50.00
TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER R SATRO0 §0.00
Taotal Spray Painting & Panel Beating $1.674.00 $550.00
Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repalr Related Expanse ik 1
[Quotation from ARG Ad]usted by Surveyor,
L 9 | - —— “ - - . * .
WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION $80.00 530.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROCFING OMN AFFECTED AREA 5100.00 E0.00
TO REMOVE | REFIT SEAT 512000 50.00
TD REMOVE & REFTT EXHALIST S120.00 50.00
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR SOLAR FILM $125.00 $0.00
ET} e
[TD REMOVE & REFIT REAR QUARTER GLASS AH 5120.00 5000
TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANIEM £120.00 $0.00
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR ADVERTISEMENT |5286.88 50.00
'“%ﬂ REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 5240.00 150.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR STSTEM 512000 540.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT $120.00 50.00
TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR
TO REPLACE SUNDRY FARTS $100.00 50.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM TE0.00 50.00
Total Other Costs 51,721.80 $70.00
F‘“"’ Spare Parts | Materinl Usago
! bl DR e
BE05548 52155- |BUMPER REAR
47005 0
52161- |GUMPER CLIPS 0.00  [s1.61 7500 |51208 |Repiece  |Replace /*
18010 N i -
B505818 TOBA1- |DUMPER LIF REAR 0.00 522860 (2500  |s000 Replace  |Not Given 1
47020
52016~ |ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 0.00 513660 (2600 50.00 Replace  |Nol Ghven %
47030  |BUMPER LY
SENSOR REVERSE 0,00 $180.00 [0.00 S0.00 Replaca Ghen )(

Fapeiadd
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SMRT Accidant Vehicle Repair Estimates e ——
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B chat® Pagsaitrn) Phasll i ﬂ
!- LESE i
[T ] L
PI{EL STICKER FXT $6000 [0.00 $12000 [Repiace [Replace 1
52501. |[BUMPER SEAL RRAH  |000  |$65.70 (2500  |S0.00  |Aepiece  |Mol Given y
47021
[EMHI:' 52576. |BUMPER SIOE RETAINER (000 36480 (2500 (5000 Feplace  |Not Given
47020 |RAULH _ bt
(505540 52575 |BUMPER SIOF AETAINER |1.00 0460 (2500 57110 |Repace |Repiace |}~
47020 |RRMH 7
55308 |UNDER COVER SUS-ASSY,|0.00 §5%4 50 (2500  |50,00 Repiace |m| Given
47011 RRFLOOA
B7005- | TAILGATE ASY 100 $1.007.80|100.00 |50.00 Hepiace lnmur IL
241 |
78574-  [TAILGATEDOOR GLASS [0D0 (52940 (2500  [s000  |Repisce |Nol Given g
47020 |MOULDING, LH
75573 |TAIL GATE DOOR GLASE |D00 £2540 (2500 50.00 Aeplace  |Not Given
47080 |MOULDING. RH
TESTE - |MOULLING GACK, oo0 52640 (2500 |S0.00 Replaoe  |Nof Given ]
47030 |WINDOW, LOWER NO.1
BEALANT WISCREEN 0.00 53700 |0.0D $0.00 Replace  |Not Given s
T5aT4-  |NAME PLATE (HYBRID)  |0.00 55180 (2500 |50.00 Replnce Mot Given ¥
47051
B7881. |TAILGATE DOOR 00D  [§3534D |2500 |50.00 Replace  |Not Given
47022 |WEATHER STRIP n -
BBI50- |TAILGATE DOOR LOCK  [0.00 44410 (3500 £0.00 Ilwm Mt Given .
47030
EE307- |END FANEL E ] §602.10 [100.00 [SC00 Replace |Repair =
|&T060
Tﬁ‘“_—"" END PANEL COVER DECK |00 (34670 |2500  |50.00 Feplace Mot Given ]
4700180 [TRIM HOLE
647T16- |END PANEL COVER. DECK[0.00 $121.10 2500 S0.00 Replace  |Mat Given ¥
|47031B0 [TRIM, RA =
4006314 |COMMON SEALANT SIKAFLEX 0.00 £§3700 |000 5000 Reploce  |Mol Given 'ﬂ
62502- | TAIL LAMP BRACKET, RH |0.00 §3070 |2500  |s0.00 Reolace  |Not Goven
47010
ES054EZ B1E51- | TAIL LAMP RH 1.00 SE5T B0 (D00  |550202 |megisce |Replace
47180
61821 |TRULGH, BACKDOOR  [0.00 511080 (2500  |s0.00 Regiace | Mol Given
147030
£1604- |FENDER RIURH 0.00 §706.80 [25.00 50.00 1i'mlm Chach '
470890 =
COMMON SMAT LOGO 1.00 [sTB0 o000 $7.80 Reglaca |Fql.u //“
STICKER DECAL 6555 B388[100 (52100 (000 52180 |Replace  |Replace /*
BZB40- |DUCT ASSY QUARTER  |0.00  |$7040 (2500  |80.00 Replace  |Nol Given X
18060
BZTI0- |QUARTER GLASS RA/RH (000 SBaB 50 (3500 (5000 Replace  |Mot Given K
47130
COMMON SEALANT WISCREEN 000 $3T00 |D.O0 §0.00 Replace Mol Given %
|88027- |EXHALIST HEAT SHIELD. |000  |Si0T40 |2500  |s0.00 Replace  |Not Given
47020 |REaR
[17430- |EXHAUST TAIL PIPE 0DD0  |SE5620 (2500 |S0.00 Repiace  |Not Given ;(
JTIR0
17865-  |SUPPORT EXHALIST GO0  |s3360 (2500 |s000C  |Aepace  |Nol Gren 2
22030 |REAR
Tatal 57,674,001 1078585
|
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SMRAT Accigon! Vehicle Repalr Estimales

Added Spare Parts | Matarial Usage After Surveyor Signed off

I-_h.rl [Portion [Stock  [Part Name Quantity [List Price [Discount [Final  [ARC Surveyor
Humber ' Numbar : $ W Prico Check  [Check ' L—
BE05E18 TE087- |BUMPER LIF COVER 1.00 §718.10 |25.00 58058 |Replace  |Roplaoce
47020  |RARH
BE0EEAT 52023- |BUMPER 7.00 §205.70 |25.00 515428 |Replace |uupuu /.--
12240 |REINFORCEMENT REAR
E2015- |ARM SUB-ASSY. RA 1.00 §130.60 |25.00 310470 |Repice  [Roplace .t~
47050 |BUMPER AH /
Total 463.40 347 58

Papm i i




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Uikl Ave: 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: EB41 0055 FAX: BB41 6315
Reg Mo 52983358E GST Reg Mo, 20-0405911-H

idac

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref NSNNC18013592/Ggbe2
12501 NTUE TRADE 0 L
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date  07-12-2018
1B9556
Code  |NC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLH 40895 Veh. Inspected SHB 5192R
Policy No. 5101635058 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1004014-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 23/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition =
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No.  JTDKN36U205768720 Colour MAROON
Odometer 163026 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 FALKEN 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/65R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[195/85R15 FALKEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/07/2018 [inspection Date 23/07/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
Sa. Remarks
A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b, Estimate Days of Repair
[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park. Singapore 408833
TEL B541 0055 FAX: B841 8315
Reg Mo 52883356E GST Reg No. 20-0405811-H

Page No.1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 5192R
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition WFB(!]'. o
[REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|BUMPER REAR {DISC 25%) NECESSARY 458 60 34385
10{BUMPER CLIPS @$1.61 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 16.10 12.08
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RR/RH [DISC 25%) DEFORMED 118.10 88.57
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR [DISC 25%) BENT 205.70 154,28
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, RR BUMPER RH (DISC 25%) BENT 139 60 10470
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH (DISC 25%:) NECESSARY 84 B0 71.10
1| TAIL LAMP RH (DISC 10%) SCRATCHED 557 BO 50202
2|PIXEL STICKER @%60.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|SMRT LOGO (SN) NECESSARY TED 7.80
1|STICKER DECAL 6555 BEBE (SN) NECESSARY 21.60 21.680
1|BUMPER LIP REAR NOT NECESSARY 22890 -
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, RR BUMPER LH NOT NECESSARY 138.60 -
1|SENSOR REVERSE NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -

1|BUMPER SEAL. RR RH NOT NECESSARY B5.70
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH NOT NECESSARY 04 80 -

1|UNDER COVER SUB-ASSY, RR FLOOR NOT NECESSARY 514 50
1|TAIL GATE DOOR GLASS MOULDING, LH NOT NECESSARY 28.40 -
1|TAIL GATE DOOCR GLASS MOULDING, RH NOT NECESSARY 2840 -
1 IMOULDING BACK WINDOW, LOWER NO 1 MOT NECESSARY 28 40 .
J|SEALANT WISCREEN @537 00 NOT NECESSARY 111.00 -
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID) NOT NECESSARY 51.90 -
1|TAILGATE DDOR WEATHER STRIP NOT NECESSARY 35340 -
1ITAILGATE DOOR LOCK NOT NECESSARY 444 10 -
1|END PANEL COVER, DECK TRIM HOLE NOT NECESSARY 48 10 -
1|END PANEL COVER, DECK TRIM, RR NOT NECESSARY 121.10 .
1|SEALANT SIKAFLEX NOT MECESSARY 3r.00 -

1|TAIL LAMP BRACKET, RH NOT NECESSARY 30,70
1|TROUGH, BACK DOOR NOT NECESSARY 110,80 -
1|FENDER RR/RH NOT NECESSARY 766.80 -
1|DUCT ASSY QUARTER NOT MNECESSARY 70.40 -

Report Ref No. NS/INC18013592/Ggbe2




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Libi Industial Fark. Singapore 408533
TEL BB41 D055 FAX: BR41 6315

Reg No 52983356E GST Reg Mo 20-0405811-H

Page No..2 ol 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition | gotmie BY 5 e
1|QUARTER GLASS RR/RH NOT NECESSARY 848 50 .
1|SEALANT WISCREEN NOT NECESSARY 37.00 -
1|EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD. REAR NOT NECESSARY 107 40 -
1|EXHAUST TAIL PIPE NOT NECESSARY 656.20 +
Z|SUPPORT. EXHALIST REAR @333 60 NOT NECESSARY B87.20 -
1|TAILGATE ASY TO REPAIR SEE 1.007 90 -
LABOUR
1|END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 60210 -
LABOUR
8.519.50 1.426.10
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 1.014.00 400.00
REPAIR OF TAILGATE ASY AND END PANEL
SPRAY PAINT 1,674.00 550.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 30.00
TTO APPLY RUST-PROQFING ON AFFECTED AREA MOT NECESSARY 100.00
TO REMOVE ! REFIT SEAT NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REMOVE & REFIT EXHALUST NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR SOLAR FILM NOT NECESSARY 125,00 -
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR QUARTER GLASS RH NOT NECESSARY 120.00
TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM MOT NECESSARY 120.00
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR NOT NECESSARY 296 88
ADVERTISEMENT STICKER
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN NOT NECESSARY 240,00 -
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM 120.00 40.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR
TD REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO WASH AND VACUUM NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
4 408 BB 1,020.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,929.28 244610

Repert Ref No, NS/INC18013592/Ggbe2




FPage No.:3of 3

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | | 2,448.10]

Report Ref No. NS/INC18013582/Ggbe2

XING GUO QIANG K.K.LAU CPTIRET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng, PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automolive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraisar

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD FARTIES: - This Reper is made ackeiy for the uss and benefn of the Clienl aamed on e ol page of his Report
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